



U.S. Department of Transportation
**Pipeline and Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

8701 S. Gessner, Suite 630
Houston TX 77074

ELECTRONIC MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

September 24, 2021

Rodney J. Sailor
President and CEO
Enable Gas Transmission, LLC
499 West Sheridan, Suite 1500
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102

CPF 4-2021-046 NOA

Dear Mr. Sailor:

From December 21, 2020 to March 2, 2021, representatives of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code, conducted an investigation following the reportable gas release on Enable Gas Transmission, LLC's (Enable) 16-inch Line A-South December 18, 2020, in Caddo Parish, Louisiana. The investigation included a review of Enable's operations and maintenance records and procedures. As a result of the inspection, PHMSA issued a Notice of Amendment (Notice) to Enable on August 11, 2021, which proposed amendments to its procedures.

Enable submitted its revised procedures on September 9, 2021. PHMSA staff reviewed the amended procedures, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Mary L. McDaniel, P.E.
Director, Southwest Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Rodney J. Sailor, rod.sailor@enablemidstream.com,
Cary Windler, cary.windler@enablemidstream.com
Casey Roberts, casey.roberts@enablemidstream.com